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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Monday, October 25, 2010 10:34 AM

To: ‘Jeanne Carr’

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Inquiry re: FLOMOTION, LLC, document number L10000110855 effective today

The mailing address can be updated with an email request to this office. Your request has been
forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please {ake & few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jeanne Carr {mailto:JCarr@mcleodlawfirm.com)

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2010 10:17 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: Raymond McLeod

Subject: Inquiry re; FLOMOTION, LLC, document number L10000110655 effective today

Maonday, October 25, 2010, 10:00 AM

Re: Request for Correction to mailing address for FLOMOTION, LLC, document number
L10000110655

Dear Sir or Madam:

On Friday, October 22, 2010 we filed the Articles of Organization for the above-referenced
Limited Liability Company. We received the acknowledging facsimile from your office this morning. Cur
client has just notified that the mailing address listed in the Articles of Organization is in error and
should correctly read 421 North Woodland Blvd. instead of 4121 North Woodland Blvd. as shown.
Please advise what we need to do to correct this inadvertent error? |s this something you can change
for us or should we file an Amendment to the Articles of Organization or should we have our clients
modify the Divisicn of Corporations records when their first annual report is filed? Thank you for your
attention to this matter and your response.

Very truly yours,
Jeanne Weston Carr, Paralegal to Raymond A. McLeod, Esquire
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Post Office Drawer 950
Apopka, Florida 32704-0950
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